
16 PUBLIC NOTICES

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A3204 GLA ROAD AND SIDE ROAD (DURHAM STREET AND WINDMILL 
ROW, LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF 
STOPPING AND BANNED TURN) ORDER 2025   
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named 

Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for 
the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised 
in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable carriageway resurfacing works to take 
place on the A3204 Durham Street.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:  
(1)  turning left from Durham Street into Harleyford Road;  
(2)  stopping in the Loading and Disabled Persons Vehicles Bay outside Nos. 

47 – 49 Durham Street;  
(3)  stopping in the Parking and Disabled Persons Vehicles Bay outside Nos 

10 and 8 Windmill Row and outside Nos. 1 to 5 Windmill Row and side 
of No. 316 Kennington Road;   

(4)  stopping in the E-Taxi Bay outside No. 2 Windmill Row;  
(5)  stopping in the Disabled Persons Vehicles Bay outside Nos. 4 and 6 

Windmill Row.  
The Order will be effective at certain times between 10:00 PM on 15th 
January 2026 and 6:00 AM on 16th April 2026 or when the works have been 
completed whichever is the sooner.  The prohibition will apply only during 
such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by 
traffic signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire 

brigade, ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police 

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
5.   At such times as the prohibition is in force an alternative route will be 

indicated by traffic signs via Harleyford Road (north-westbound), Kennington 
Lane, Windmill Row, Kennington Road and Kennington Park Road to normal 
route of travel.   

Dated this 9th day of January 2026 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordination Manager  
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 
 

 
 

Transport for London Public Notice
NOTICE OF APPLICATION

FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - 
LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice is given that: Tesco Stores 
Limited: Tesco House, Shire Park, 
Kestrel Way, Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire, AL7 1GA, has applied for 
the Grant of a Premises Licence for the 
following premises: 1 Southlake Road, 
London, SE28 0FX. A record of this 
application may be inspected by 
appointment. Other persons may make 
representations to the Council on this 
application by no later than 15/01/2026. 
Representations can be made in 
writing, by email or fax using the 
contact details above. Representations 
can only be made on the grounds of 
one of the four licensing objectives, 
namely:
• Prevention of Crime and Disorder
• Prevention of Public Nuisance
• Public Safety
• Protection of Children from Harm
Any person who makes a false 
statement in connection with an 
application is liable on summary 
conviction to a maximum fine of 
£5,000. It is proposed that the 
following licensable activities will take 
place at the premises: The provision 
of late-night refreshment (indoors) on 
the following days: Monday-Sunday, 
23:00-00:00. The sale by retail of 
alcohol for consumption off the 
premises on the following days: 
Monday-Sunday, 06:00-00:00.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
PREMISES LICENCE

DSINGH BUSINESS LTD have applied 
to Richmond Council for a premises 
licence at: Kingston Off Licence, Unit 1 
Kings Field Place 1 Hampton Court 
Road Kingston Upon Thames KT1 
4AE to provide the following licensable 
activities:  The sale by retail of alcohol 
for consumption off the premises 08:00 
Hours to 23:00 Hours each day. Any 
person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this 
application must give notice in writing 
to:  Richmond Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic 
Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email to: licensing@
merton.gov.uk By 13th January 2026 
The record of this application may be 
inspected Monday to Friday (except 
Bank Holidays) by prior appointment at 
the offices of The Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic 
Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 
10.00am and 4.00pm. Information on 
all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can 
be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.richmond.gov.uk It is an offence, 
under section 158 of the Licensing Act 
2003, to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in or in connection 
with an application, punishable upon 
conviction by an unlimited fine.

Public Notice - Licensing Act 2003
We, Empire Lounge Services Limited,
hereby give notice that we have applied to
Lewisham Council as the Licensing Auth -
ority for the grant of a New Premises
Licence at Grand Empire, 108-110 Rushey
Green, Catford, London, SE6 4HW to:
1. Allow the sale and supply of alcohol on
Sunday-Wednesday from 10:00-00:00; on
Thursday from 10:00-01:00 and on Friday
and Saturday from 10:00-02:00. 2. Allow
the provision of recorded music on Sun -
day-Wednesday from 12:00-00:00; Thurs-
day from 12:00-01:00 and on Friday and
Saturday from 12:00-02:00. 3. Allow late
night refreshment on Sunday-Wednesday
from 23:00-00:00; on Thursday from
23:00-01:00 and on Friday and Saturday
from 23:00-02:00. 4. Allow the premises to
be open to the public on Sunday-Wednes -
day from 08:00-00:30; on Thursday from
08:00-01:30 and on Friday and Saturday
from 08:00-02:30. 5. Allow the premises to
be open on notable days as applied. The
application may be viewed at Lewisham
Council, Safer Communities Service, 9
Holbeach Road, London, SE6 4TW by
appointment Monday to Friday (except on
public holidays) 9.00am-4:00pm; or at
www.lewisham.gov.uk. Responsible Auth -
or ities or any other person may make
representations regarding the application
to the licensing authority in writing by
emailing licensing@lewisham.gov.uk not
later than 16 January 2026 Represent -
ations received after this date will not be
considered. It is an offence, liable on
conviction to a fine up to Level 5 on the
standard scale (unlimited), under Section
158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a
false statement in or in connection with
this application.
Dated 19th December 2025
Dadds Licensing Solicitors
office@dadds.co.uk 01277 631811

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A2213 GLA ROAD (KIDBROOKE PARK ROAD, ROYAL BOROUGH OF 
GREENWICH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING AND SUSPENSION 
OF BUS LANE) ORDER 2026  
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above 

named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2.   The effect of the Order is 
summarised in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable highway signage installation works to 
take place at Kidbrooke Park Road.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping on 
Kidbrooke Park Road between its junctions with Old Post Office Lane and 
Eltham Road.   
The Order will also allow all vehicles to use the Bus Lanes on Kidbrooke 
Park Road between its junctions with Old Post Office Lane and Eltham Road.   
The Order will be effective at certain times between 12th January 2026 and 
11th July 2026 every night from 9.00 PM until 5.00 AM or when the works 
have been completed whichever is the sooner.  The prohibition will apply 
only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be 
indicated by traffic signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire 

brigade, ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police 

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 2nd day of January 2025 
Matt Standell 
Performance and Planning Manager , Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

 

 

Transport for London Public Notice

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR THE VARIATION OF A

PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES Royal Festival Hall, The
Southbank Centre, Belvedere Road,
London, SE1 8XX. Notice is given that
Gather & Gather Ltd has applied to
Lambeth Council to vary a Premises
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
The proposed variation is:- To add an
additional area on Level 5 which will 
be a private dining area for up to 
8 people. There are no changes to the
existing licensable activities, hours or
conditions. Details of the layout are
shown on the plan submitted with the
application. Anyone who wishes to
make representations regarding this
application must write to The Licensing
Section London Borough of Lambeth
3rd Floor Civic Centre 6 Brixton Hill
London SW2 1EG or by email
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk
Representations must be received by
15 January 2026. The register of
Licensing Applications can be inspected
by appointment at the above address
or via the licensing authorities website
at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing
It is an offence on summary conviction to
knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with this
application, the maximum fine for which is
unlimited.

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 

PREMISES LICENCE
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT LOKY 
HOLDINGS LTD has applied to 
Wandsworth Council on 19 
December 2025 for the grant of a 
premises licence to use the 
premises at Unit E 57 Nine Elms 
Lane London SW11 7DE for the 
provision of regulated entertainment 
(Live and Recorded Music) Monday 
to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00 and the 
sale by retail of alcohol Monday to 
Sunday 08:00 to 23:00, with non-
standard timing for New Year’s Eve, 
as more particularly set out in the 
application. Any person who wishes 
to make a representation in relation 
to this application must give notice in 
writing to: Wandsworth Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 
5DX or by email to: licensing@
merton.gov.uk to be received by no 
later than 16 January 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said 
representation. The register and a 
record of the application can be 
inspected on the Council’s website 
www.merton.gov.uk or by 
appointment at the Council’s offices 
during office hours. It is an offence, 
under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in 
connection with an application for a 
premises licence and the maximum 
fine on being convicted of such an 
offence is unlimited.
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
38a Monmouth Street, 
London WC2H 9EP     www.tandtp.com

Notice of Application for Grant 
 of a Premises Licence

Notice is hereby given that Bel’ivoire 
Limited has applied to the London 
Borough of Lewisham on 19/12/2025 
for the grant of a premises licence 
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 for use at the premises to be 
known as Bel’ivoire, Unit 5 Eros 
House Shop, Brownhill Road, London 
SE6 2EF. The proposed licensable 
activities are The Retail Sale of 
Alcohol: Mon. – Thu. 11.00 to 00.30 & 
Fri. – Sun. 11.00 to 02.30. Regulated 
Entertainment: Fri. – Sun. 23.00 to 
02.30. Late Night Refreshment: Mon. 
– Thu. 23.00 to 01.00 & Fri. – Sun. 
23.00 to 03.00. With additional hours 
on notable dates (see application for 
details) The record of this application 
is held by the Licensing Authority and 
can be viewed on the website www.
lewisham.gov.uk or inspected at their 
offices at 9 Holbeach Road, Catford, 
London SE6 4TW by appointment. 
Any Person wishing to submit 
representations to the application 
must do so in writing to the Licensing 
Authority or by email to licensing@
lewisham.gov.uk, giving in detail the 
grounds for the objection. 
Representations must be received no 
later than 16/01/2026. It is an offence 
under section 158 of the Licensing Act 
2003 for anyone to recklessly or 
knowingly make a false statement in 
connection with a licensing 
application. The Maximum Fine on 
Summary Conviction (Level 5 on the 
Standard Scale) is Unlimited.

Beyond the Blue Limited – www.
beyondtheblue.co.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 

PREMISES LICENCE
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT Chelsea 
Fine Food Ltd has applied to London 
Borough of Lambeth on 22 
December 2025 for the grant of a 
premises licence to use the 
premises at Megan’s Deli, 55-57 Old 
Town, London, SW4 0JQ for the 
provision of regulated entertainment 
(Films, Live & Recorded Music), the 
provision of late night refreshment 
and the sale by retail of alcohol, 
Monday to Sunday 08:00-01:00, as 
more particularly set out in the 
application. Any person who wishes 
to make a representation in relation 
to this application must give notice in 
writing to: Licensing Team, Third 
Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
Brixton, London, SW2 1EG or by 
email to: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk 
to be received by no later than 19 
January 2026 stating the grounds for 
making said representation. The 
register and a record of the 
application can be inspected on the 
Council’s website www.lambeth.gov.
uk or by appointment at the Council’s 
offices during office hours. It is an 
offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in 
or in connection with an application 
for a premises licence and the 
maximum fine on being convicted of 
such an offence is unlimited.
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
38a Monmouth Street, 
London WC2H 9EP     www.tandtp.com

PUBLIC NOTICE 
Licensing Act 2003

We, Empire Lounge Services Limited,
hereby give notice that we have applied
to Lewisham Council as the Licensing
Authority for the grant of an application
to vary a Premises Licence at Grand
Empire, 108-110 Rushey Green,
Catford, London, SE6 4HW to: This
application includes 1) Amend the
premises licence plan to change the
internal layout of the ground floor and
second floor of the premises only. 2) To
make no other amendments in relation
to hours or licensable acti vities on the
premises licence.The application may be
viewed at Lewisham Council, Safer
Communities Service, 9 Holbeach
Road, London, SE6 4TW by
appointment Monday to Friday (except
on public holidays) 09.00am to
16:00pm; or at www.lewisham.gov.uk
Responsible Authorities or any other
person may make representations
regarding the application to the
licensing authority in writing by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk not later
than 19th January 2026. Repre -
sentations received after this date will
not be considered.
It is an offence, liable on conviction
to a fine up to level 5 on the
standard scale (unlim ited), under
Section 158 of The Licensing Act
2003 to make a false statement 
in or in connection with this
application.
Dated 23rd December 2025
Dadds Licensing Solicitors
office@dadds.co.uk 01277 631811

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and 

Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202* 

The Lewisham (Charged for Parking Places) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202* 

The Lewisham (Prescribed Routes) (No.*) Order 202* 
One-Way Traffic on Wagner Street, SE15 and 

White Post Street, SE15 AND Proposed Raised Table on 
White Post Street, SE15

1. The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham propose to 
make under Sections 6, 32, 35, 36, 45, 46 and 49 of and Part IV 
of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) 
“The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and Waiting, 
Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) (Amendment 
No *) Order 202*” and “The Lewisham (Charged for Parking 
Places) (Consolidation) (Amendment No *) Order 202*” the effect 
of which will be to prohibit waiting by vehicles on the times 
specified and on the lengths of roads specified the Schedule 
to this Notice. 
2. The Council also propose to make under Section 6 of the 
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) “The Lewisham 
(Prescribed Routes) (No.*) Order 202*” the effect of which will 
is that vehicles proceeding in (a) White Post Street, SE15 from 
its junction with Old Kent Road/New Cross Road (A2) northwards 
to its junction with Wagner Street; and (b) Wagner Street, SE15 
from its junction with White Post Street north-westwards to 
that part of Wagner Street which lies within the boundary of the 
London Borough of Southwark shall proceed only in a northerly 
or north-westerly direction only (towards Ilderton Road).
3. Copies of the draft Order, plans and a Statement of the 
Council’s Reasons for proposing to make the Order may be 
viewed either though the lewisham.traffweb.app website or 
obtained by emailing a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk 
quoting reference ‘PTO-1102’.
4. Notice is also hereby given that the London Borough of 
Lewisham, in exercise of their powers under Section 90A of the 
Highways Act 1980 propose to introduce a flat-topped road table 
which will be 3.7m by 2.85m, with a 75mm height plateau on 
White Post Street, SE15. The road table will be centred at a point 
14m north of the north-western kerb-line of Old Kent Road/New 
Cross Road (A2).
5. Comments on the proposals for or against, together with 
the reasons for which they are made should be sent writing to 
trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy & 
Development, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU, 
quoting reference ‘PTO-1102’ by 23 January 2026.
6. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Regulation Orders are public documents that may be inspected 
by any person on demand.

Schedule – Waiting Restrictions 
(No Waiting at Any Time)

(a) White Post Street, SE15 – its entire length; and (b) Wagner 
Street, SE15 – on both sides of the road, between White Post 
Street north-eastwards to that part of Wagner Street which lies 
within the boundary of the London Borough of Southwark.
Dated 2nd January 2026.
Zahur Khan, Director Public Realm, 
5th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

View all  weekly and  archive public notices  
and sign up to the Public Notice Portal at  

www.southlondon.co.uk/category/public‐notices/

To place a public notice in this paper and 
online, please email hello@cm‐media.co.uk 

publicnoticeportal.uk

The Public Notice 
Portal is a free to 
use, online service 
that will tell you 
who is applying 
for what and 
where. Plus, if you 
register, we’ll tell 
you about any 
plans for your 
community before 
it’s too late.

STAY 
INFORMED 
ABOUT 
LICENSING 
PLANS  
FOR YOUR 
AREA.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 

The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and 
Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) 

(Amendment No *) Order 202* 
The Lewisham (Charged for Parking Places) (Consolidation) 

(Amendment No *) Order 202* 
The Lewisham (Off Street) (Restricted Street) (No.*)  

Order 202* 
Campshill Place, SE13 and Canada Gardens, SE13

The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham proposes to 
make the above Traffic Regulation Orders under the Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).
PTO 1101
1. The effect of this proposal is to:-
(a) prohibit waiting by vehicles at any time in that length of 
Campshill Place which extends between the northern property 
boundary line of No.62 Campshill Road southwards to the 
southern property boundary line of No.38 Campshill Road 
(only insofar as it relates to entire length of the public highway). 
The existing single yellow line restriction on the same length of 
road will be revoked; 
(b) prohibit the waiting by vehicles at any time in the entire 
length of Canada Gardens, SE13. Exemptions apply to vehicles 
parked within designated parking bays within the above length 
of road.
2. Copies of the draft Order and Statement of the Council’s 
Reasons for proposing to make the Order may be obtained by 
emailing a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk quoting 
reference ‘PTO-1101’.
3. Comments on the proposals for or against, together with the 
reasons for which they are made should be sent in writing to 
trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy & 
Development, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU, 
quoting reference ‘PTO-1101’ to arrive by 23 January 2026.
4. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Regulation Orders are public documents that may be inspected 
by any person on demand.
Dated 2nd January 2026.
Zahur Khan, Director Public Realm, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

    Friday, January 2nd 2026
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION 
OF PREMISES LICENCE 

 
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT Kenny Gabriel 
has applied to the London Borough of Lewisham 
for a variation to existing premises licence in 
respect of Gateway Supermarket, 269 New 
Cross Road, London SE14 6AR 
 
Licensable Activity: 
• Sale of Alcohol (for consumption off the 
premises only) 
Proposed Days and Hours of Sale of Alcohol: 
• Sunday to Wednesday: 08:00am – 03:00am 
• Thursday to Saturday: 08:00am – 05:00am 
Opening Hours of the Premises: 
• Sunday to Wednesday: 07:00am – 03:00am 
• Thursday to Saturday: 07:00am to 05:00am 
 
The premises will operate as a local 
supermarket/convenience store selling 
groceries, household goods, and other retail 
items, with alcohol sales forming part of the 
overall retail offer. Alcohol will be stored and 
displayed in designated areas of the shop and 
sold only by trained staff under the supervision 
of the premises licence holder or designated 
premises supervisor (DPS). 
 
Anyone wishing to make representation 
regarding the application must give notice in 
writing to Licensing Services, Second Floor, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London,  
SE6 4RU (Tel: 020-8314 6400) or Email 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk WITHIN THREE 
WEEKS specifying the ground of opposition. 
The application & register can also be viewed at 
the above address during office hours. 
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for the 
offence is £5000. 
Should representation be received a public 
hearing will be held.

 LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENSE 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an application 
has been made to vary a Premises License 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Name of Applicant: BRIXTON EXPRESS LTD 
Postal Address of Premises: BRIXTON TOWN 
STORE, 500 BRIXTON ROAD BRIXTON 
LONDON SW9 8EQ  
 
Brief Description of Proposed Variation: To 
extend hours of supply of alcohol off sales from 
midnight to 01.00 the following day Sun, Mon, 
Tue, & Wed, window/hatch only and amend 
condition 23.  
 
Any person wishing to make representations 
concerning this application must give notice in 
writing: Licensing Team, London Borough of 
Lambeth, Civic Centre, 3rd floor, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London SW2 1EG,  
email: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk,  
telephone: 020 7926 6108 
 
Representations must be received no later than: 
THURSDAY 15th JANUARY 2026  
 
The register of licensing applications can be 
inspected at the Civic Centre address above 
between 10.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to 
Friday, (telephone 020 7926 6108 for an 
appointment). Applications can also be viewed 
online at www.lambeth.gov.uk (search ‘current 
license applications) 
 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, under Section 158 of the 
Licesning Act 2003, knowingly or recklessly to 
make a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for this 
offence is unlimited.  

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 
Notice is hereby given that TOSCANA 
PIZZERIA LIMITED has applied to Wandsworth 
Council for a new premises licence at Toscana 
Pizzeria, 127A Lavender Hill, London, SW11 
5QJ for Late Night Refreshment – Indoors and 
Outdoors – Sunday to Wednesday – 23:00 hrs 
to 02:00hrs  
Thursday to Saturday – 23:00hrs to 04:00hrs 
The provision of late-night refreshment after 
2am shall be via online 3rd party delivery 
companies only with the premises closed to 
walk-in trade. 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 15th January 2026 
stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Wandsworth Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk  
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  
It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
Gazmir Metushi has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
500 Degrees Clapham South Ltd, 71 Clapham 
Common South Side, London, SW4 9DA 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Alcohol licence 
Monday to Saturday12:00pm - 23:00pm 
Sunday 12:00pm - 22:00pm 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 
Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
 
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 20.01.2026 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND WAITING RESTRICTIONS, 
THORNLAW ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Southern Gas 
Network to carry out repair and maintenance works, the Council 
of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the 
effect of which will be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from: 
 

a) entering or proceeding in a westerly direction in that length 
of Thornlaw Road which lies between its junction with 
Knights Hill and the western boundary of No 2. Thornlaw 
Road;  

b) waiting (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or 
collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) in that 
length of Thornlaw Road which lies between its junction 
with Knights Hill and the western boundary of No 2. 
Thornlaw Road.  

 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via:  

a) Knights Hill, St Julian’s Farm Road and Casewick Road; 
and 

b) Thornlaw Road, Casewick Road and St Julians’s Farm 
Road. 
 

3. The Order will come into force on 5 January 2026 and will 
continue for a maximum duration of 2 months or until the works 
have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is 
anticipated that the works will take 2 weeks to complete. If the 
works cannot be carried out or completed during this time, then 
the Order may have effect on subsequent dates within the 
maximum period of 2 months.  
 
Dated 2 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS, LANSDOWNE HILL 
 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Southern Gas 
Network to carry out repair and maintenance works, the Council 
of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order the 
effect of which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from 
entering or proceeding in Lansdowne Hill at its junction with 
Canterbury Grove. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
Norwood Road and York Hill or Lansdowne Hill, Royal Circus, 
York Hill and Norwood Road. 
 
3. The Order would come into force on 19 January 2026 and 
would continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the 
works have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In 
practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 1 day to 
complete. If the works cannot be carried out or completed during 
this time, then the Order may have effect on subsequent dates 
within the maximum period of 1 month. 
 
Dated 2 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS, FERNDALE ROAD 
 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Centurion Traffic 
Management to carry out bridge investigation works, the Council 
of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order the 
effect of which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from 
entering or proceeding in Ferndale Road between Nos. 179 and 
232 Ferndale Road. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
Pulross Road, Bellefields Road, Stockwell Road, Stockwell 
Green, Landor Road and Bedford Road. 
 
3. The Order would come into force on 21 January 2026 and 
would continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the 
works have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In 
practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 1 day to 
complete. If the works cannot be carried out or completed during 
this time, then the Order may have effect on subsequent dates 
within the maximum period of 1 month. 
 
Dated 2 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – 
TRINITY RISE 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable FCS Cleaning to 
carry out tree cutting, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will be to 
temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that 
length of Trinity Rise which lies between No. 136 Trinity Rise 
and its junction with Tulse Hill.  Cyclist access will be maintained 
in both directions on Trinity Rise on the opposite side of the road 
to the works. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
Trinity Rise, Norwood Road, Christchurch Road, Hardel Rise 
and Tulse Hill. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 5 January 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the 
works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, 
it is anticipated that the works will take place on 5 January but if 
the works cannot be carried out or completed during that time 
then the Order may have effect at subsequent times within the 
maximum period of 1 month. 
 
Dated 2 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS, CROXTED ROAD 
 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Centurion Traffic 
Management to carry out bridge investigation works, the Council 
of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order the 
effect of which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from 
entering or proceeding in Croxted Road from its junction with 
Norwood Road eastward for a distance of 60 metres. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
South Croxted Road, Dulwich Wood Park, Collage Road, Crystal 
Palace Parade, Westwood Hill, Kirklade, Dartmouth Road, 
London Road, Lorship Lane, Grove Vale, Grove Lane, 
Champion Park, Denmark Hill, Herne Hill Norwood Road and 
vice versa. 
 
3. The Order would come into force on 5 January 2026 and 
would continue for a maximum duration of 2 months or until the 
works have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In 
practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 2 weeks to 
complete. If the works cannot be carried out or completed during 
this time, then the Order may have effect on subsequent dates 
within the maximum period of 2 months.  

 
Dated 2 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – PALACE ROAD 
 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable the installation of 
a traffic filter, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth 
intends to make an Order the effect of which would be to 
temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in 
Palace Road at it’s junction with Leigham Vale for a distance of 
30 metres. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
Probyn Road, Christchurch Road, Hardel Rise, Tulse Hill, 
Norwood Road and Leigham Vale, or Norwood Road, 
Christchurch Road and Probyn Road . 
 
3. The Order would come into force on 19 January 2026 and 
would continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the 
works have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In 
practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 1 day to 
complete. If the works cannot be carried out or completed during 
this time, then the Order may have effect on subsequent dates 
within the maximum period of 1 month. 

 
Dated 2 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

To place a public notice in this paper and 
online, please email hello@cm‐media.co.uk 

    Friday, January 2nd 2026



18 PUBLIC NOTICES

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories;  
ADV = ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT 
FUL = FULL PLANNING PERMISSION 
LB = LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 
P3G = E-USES/BETTING/PAYDAY TO MIXED 
P3MA = PRIOR APPROVAL P3MA 
VOC = VARIATION OF CONDITIONS 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO Box 734, 
Winchester SO23 5DG. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be referred to the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into account in determining an application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at the end of each 
application listing. 
 
Pavement O/s 44 Clapham High Street London SW4 7UR   Installation of a new Street Hub unit, including the display of two internally 
illuminated digital LCD screens (associated planning application: 25/03873/FUL)   25/03874/ADV  
 
245 Brixton Road London Lambeth SW9 6LJ  Installation of digitally printed vinyl window graphics.   25/03887/ADV  
 
6 Flat 4  Riggindale Road London Lambeth SW16 1QJ Replacement of an existing timber glazed sash windows with a timber double 
glazed sash windows to the second floor front elevation (Flat 4).   25/03896/FUL  
 
Clapham Spiritualist Church  11A North Street London Lambeth SW4 0HN Installation of metal, lockable security gates to the passage 
that fronts North Street.   25/03820/FUL  
 
36 Telford Avenue London Lambeth SW2 4XF  Single storey ground floor rear extension with a covered alleyway and the installation of a 
flat roof sky light. Replacement of timber framed sash windows with like for like timber framed sash windows. Ground floor redesign and all 
associated works.   25/03899/FUL  
 
12 Meadow Road London SW8 1QB   Erection of a single storey ground floor rear / side extension.   25/03760/FUL  
 
58 Knatchbull Road London Lambeth SE5 9QY  Demolition of an existing timber and metal frame veranda to the rear garden and erection 
of a single storey rear extension to the lower ground floor and installation of a skylight.   25/03848/FUL  
 
43 Netherford Road London Lambeth SW4 6AF  Installation of solar panel array to rear pitched roof and flat roof area. 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/03481/LB but there is also an associated application for 
Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/03480/FUL).   25/03481/LB  
 
22 Amesbury Avenue London Lambeth SW2 3AA  Erection of a single storey side and rear extension to the existing dormer.   
25/03945/FUL  
 
Footway Adjacent To Hillyard House, Brixton Road London SW9 0NH   Two digital 75-inch LCD display screens, one on each side of the 
Street Hub unit. 
(Please note: The reference number for this application for Advertisement Consent is 25/03884/ADV, but there is also an associated 
application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/03883/FUL).   25/03884/ADV  
 
Public Pavement Opposite 206 - 212 Kennington Park Road London SE11 4DE   Installation of Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure on 
the footway adjacent to 206-210 Kennington Park Road.   25/03923/FUL  
 
170 Rosendale Road London Lambeth SE21 8LG  Erection of a single storey rear and side extension to lower ground floor, and Alterations 
to the lower ground front elevation to create two symmetrical bay windows.   25/03943/FUL  
 
Telephone Kiosk Outside Sainsburys 33 Clapham High Street London   Two digital 75-inch LCD display screens, one on each side of the 
Street Hub unit. 
(Please note: The reference number for this application for Advertisement Consent is 25/03882/ADV, but there is also an associated 
application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/03881/FUL) 
   25/03882/ADV  
 
24 Cornwall Road London Lambeth SE1 8TW  Application for Prior Approval for the change of use of former office, and light industrial 
workspace (Use Class E) to single residential dwelling (Use Class C3).   25/03903/P3MA  
 
19 Josephine Avenue London SW2 2JX   Replacement of the existing single glazed windows and doors, with double glazed timber windows 
and door to the front elevation and double-glazed timber sashes and casement windows and door to the rear elevation.   25/02492/FUL  
 
Clapham Fire Station 29 Old Town London SW4 0JT  Application for Listed Building Consent for the installation of electrical sub-station to 
rear drill yard (Associated Full Planning Permission with reference number 25/03928/FUL received).   25/03929/LB  
 
Market Row London SW9   Variation of Condition 13 (noise) of planning permission 24/02714/FUL (Refurbishment of first floor to provide office 
(Use Class E(g)(i)) and restaurant (Use Class E (b)), including removal of internal walls and roof; and erection of second storey roof extension 
to provide bar (Use Class Sui Generis) and/or restaurant (Use Class E (b)) together with the alteration to Unit 5 to use as entrance to first and 
second floors, including the replacement of the shopfront, new stair and lift, plus provision of cycle store; and addition of two staircases, 
alteration to existing staircase, and additional bike stands on path, along with other internal and ancillary works) granted 10.02.2025. 
 
Variation sought:  
Propose changes to the wording of Condition 13 
   25/03957/VOC  
 
145 Clapham High Street London Lambeth SW4 7SZ  Prior approval for the change of use from commercial (Use Class E) to mixed use, 
including a residential unit (Use Class C3) at first floor.   25/03980/P3G  
 
Park Tavern Public House 54 - 56 Elder Road London SE27 9ND  Variation of condition 2 (Approved plans) of Planning Permission ref: 
22/00442/FUL (Change of use of the Public House (Sui Generis) into 5 self contained flats (Use Class C3), involving excavation to the existing 
basement plus the installation of 2 front light wells; the erection of a part one and part two storey rear extension; the erection of a rear dormer 
roof extension including a balcony and alterations to the existing rear dormer; the replacement of the ground floor front window with a door, 
together with the provision of refuse/recycling and cycle storages and hard/soft landscaping) granted on 02.12.2022. 
 
Variation sought :  
Alteration to fenestration and part single storey rear extension and internal layouts. (Retrospective).   25/03139/VOC  
 
Pavement O/s 244 Ferndale Road London SW9 8FR   Removal of two BT telephone kiosks and installation/display of internally illuminated 
double sided digital (75-inch) LCD panel BT Street Hub unit. 
(Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 25/03864/ADV but there is also an associated application for 
Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 25/03863/FUL).   25/03864/ADV  
 
Dated this Friday 02.01.2026                      

 
 
 
 
 

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate 
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